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April 14, 2022

Howard Chabner
1930 Fell Street
San Francisco, CA 94117

Subject: File No. 220391 - Appeal of California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
Determination of Exemption from Environmental Review - Proposed
Golden Gate Park Access and Safety Program Project

Dear Mr. Chabner:

The Office of the Clerk of the Board is in receipt of a memorandum dated April 12, 2022, from the
Planning Department regarding their determination on the filing of the appeal of the Exemption
Determination issued by the Planning Department under CEQA as a Statutory Exemption for the
proposed Golden Gate Park Access and Safety Program project.

Pursuant to Administrative Code, Sections 31.16(a) and (e), any person or entity may appeal

an exemption determination to the Board of Supervisors during the time period beginning with

the date of the exemption determination and ending 30 days after the date of Approval Action.
However, Administrative Code, Chapter 31, does not provide appeals to the Board of Supervisors
for CEQA determinations where the Approval Action for which the CEQA determination was issued
is taken by the Board of Supervisors.

The Planning Department has determined that your filing is not appealable, as the approval action,
which is the Board of Supervisors’ adoption of File No. 220261, the Ordinance amending the Park
Code to adopt the Golden Gate Park Access and Safety Plan, will be taken by the Board of
Supervisors. | have attached a copy of the Planning Department's memo for further explanation.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Legislative Clerks Lisa Lew at (415) 554-
7718, Jocelyn Wong at (415) 554-7702, or Brittney Harrell at (415) 554-4447.

Very truly yours,

Angela Calvillo
Clerk of the Board
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c: Anne Pearson, Deputy City Attorney
Kristen Jensen, Deputy City Attorney
Rich Hillis, Planning Director, Planning Department
Corey Teague, Zoning Administrator, Planning Department
Tina Tam, Deputy Zoning Administrator, Planning Department
Lisa Gibson, Environmental Review Officer, Planning Department
Devyani Jain, Deputy Environmental Review Officer, Planning Department
Joy Navarrete, Environmental Planning, Planning Department
Don Lewis, Environmental Planning, Planning Department
AnMarie Rodgers, Director of Citywide Planning, Planning Department
Dan Sider, Director of Executive Programs, Planning Department
Aaron Starr, Manager of Legislative Affairs, Planning Department
Jonas lonin, Planning Commission Secretary, Planning Department
Lauren Bihl, Staff Contact, Planning Department
Phil Ginsburg, General Manager, Recreation and Parks Department
Sarah Madland, Director of Policy and Public Affairs, Recreation and Parks Department
Jeffrey Tumlin, Executive Director, Municipal Transportation Agency
Kate Breen, Government Affairs Director, Municipal Transportation Agency
Janet Martinsen, Local Government Affairs Liaison, Municipal Transportation Agency
Joel Ramos, Local Government Affairs Manager, Municipal Transportation Agency
Julie Rosenberg, Executive Director, Board of Appeals
Alec Longaway, Legal Process Clerk, Board of Appeals



